M. RYAN McCowN
ATTORNEY AT Law
TRYON, NORTH CARCLINA

Aug. 7, 19,48

Avgust 11th, 1948
#17565

. Deed Boo] 5
¥rs. 0llie Farnsworth k 355, page 479

Register Masne Conveyance
Greenville South Carolina

Dear Krs, Farnsworth:

Enclosed is a deed from W, A, Pace and wife to A,
Burnham Hfogers and wife, which I will thank you to record and
return to me. There avrs no revenue stamps on this deed, as
this 1s a corrective deed covering the same land which vas
conveyed from the same grantors to the same grantees in
Octoher, 547, and the revenue stamps were attached to the
original deed,

Iy checl in blank to cover recording fees is
enclosed,

Yours sincerely,

MM

1. R. MCCOWN

MR 1 8M




